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TO:SEO /
Having considered the contents of the submission dated/received rQC) // / / g
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Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. |
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to:
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Jer"‘ er Sherrx

From: procbordemail

Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2018 10:44

To: Jennifer Sherry

Subject: FW: Email 1 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref:
PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

Attachments: 29.01.2018 - Email Submission Letter to An Bord Pleanéla.pdf; 1. Response to HMP

FINAL.pdf; 2. Letter from Denis Buckley.pdf; 3. Letter from Patrick Manning
26.01.2018.pdf; 4. Barna WAG Reply to An Bord Pleanala 29 Jan 2018.pdf; 5. Map
showing house numbers and ownership.pdf

Importance: High

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:25

To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Email 1 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824)
PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

Importance: High

From: Joe Noonan [mailto:jnoonan@nlcc.ie]

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 14:50

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary, Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey <pippawillows@nicc.ie>

Subject: Email 1 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA
Reg Ref: 14/6760

Importance: High

Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey
SOLICITORS
www.nlcc.ie

TO: An Bord Pleanala
FROM:

Joe Noonan

NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY
Solicitors

54 North Main Street

Cork.
T12 WY2D

Tel 021 4270518 Fax 021 4274347

www.nlcc.ie

Cyber-crime warning: Please be aware of cyber-crime when dealing with the electronic transfer of
funds. Please note that we will only give or accept bank account details in writing on paper. We will

1



never ask you to give us your bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. We will never give
you our bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. If you receive an email claiming to be {r'm
us which contradicts this policy, please do not act on it and please let us know immediately

Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential to the person named above. If we have
sent this email to your email address by mistake, please reply and let us know. Then please delete the email
and any attached files from your system. You should note also that the material contained in this email and
any attached files may be legally privileged. The unauthorised use of any of this material may be unlawful.

[Evolve:580ca930-56a5-4139-a93b-aba58¢3¢8899)



Jer fer Sherry

el
From: procbordemail
Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2018 11:41
To: Jennifer Sherry
Subject: FW: Email 2 of 3 - Your ref: PL. 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref;
PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref: 14/6760
Attachments: a) DBO1-Notes of NWG Meeting 2 August.pdf; b) DBO2-FINAL minutes of NWG

meeting 2 August 2006.pdf; c) DB03-Salford University Study into AM.pdf; d) DB04-
Denbrook+APPEAL+DECISION-1.pdf; ) DBO5-Swinford - SS.pdf; f) DBO6-Turncole
Farm Southminster 2174982.pdf; g) DBO7-AMWG Final Report-09-08-2016_0[1].pdf;
h) DB08-Wind_Turbine_AM_Review_Issue_3_ FINAL_[1].pdf

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:28

To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Email 2 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824)
PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

From: Joe Noonan [mailto:jnoonan@nlcc.ie]

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 14:50

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary, Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey <pippawillows@nlcc.ie>

Subject: Email 2 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA
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
you our bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. If you receive an email claiming to be from
us which contradicts this policy, please do not act on it and please let us know immediately

1




Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential to the person named above. If we }-ve
sent this email to your email address by mistake, please reply and let us know. Then please delete the «..1ail
and any attached files from your system. You should note also that the material contained in this email and
any attached files may be legally privileged. The unauthorised use of any of this material may be unlawful.

[Evolve:c3ch5688-6a90-4d 1b-8edb-5487abc9cctd)



J_e?"’fer Sherry

T
From: procbordemail
Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2018 11:44
To: Jennifer Sherry
Subject: FW: Email 3 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref:
PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref: 14/6760
Attachments: iy DB09-Acoustics Bulletin November-December 2017.pdf; j) DB10-2015 Programme

va.xls.pdf; k) DB11-R243630 Ardglass Inspectors Report.pdf; ) DB12-Marshall Day
Report.pdf; m) ETSU-R-97.pdf

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:29

To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Email 3 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824)
PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

From: Joe Noonan [mailto:inoonan@nicc.ie]

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 14:51

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary, Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey <pippawillows@nicc.ie>

Subject: Email 3 of 3 - Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA
Reg Ref: 14/6760

Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey
SOLICITORS
www.nlce.ie

TO: An Bord Pleandla
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
sent this email to your email address by mistake, please reply and let us know. Then please delete the smail
and any attached files from your system. You should note also that the material contained in this emai. .d
any attached files may be legally privileged. The unauthorised use of any of this material may be unlawful.

[Evolve:61b27260-f28e-4162-802a-72941a978040]



Jer ‘fer Sherz

From: procbordemail

Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2018 12:00

To: Jennifer Sherry

Subject: FW: Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153
(245824) PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

Attachments: 4. Final Barna WAG Reply to An Bord Pleanala 29 Jan 2018.pdf

Importance: High

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:49

To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref:
14/6760

Importance: High

From: Joe Noonan [mailto:inoonan@nlcc.iel

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:40

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary, Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey <pippawillows@nlcc.ie>

Subject: Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref:
14/6760

Importance: High

Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey
SOLICITORS
www.nlce.ie

TO: An Bord Pleanala
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to our email (3) sent to you earlier this afternoon. We have just now realised that one of the
attachments (item 4) to our first email was an early draft of that document and not the final version. This
was an indavertent error on our part.

Attached please find the correct final version of item 4. We should be much obliged if you would substitute
this for the version attached to our first email.

We regret any inconvenience caused.
Yours faithfully,

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

[Evolve:8c892100-6c56-4639-a87b-1203dc2b13f9]



